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UNIVERSITY MEDICAL CENTER OF SOUTHERN NEVADA 
RFP No. 2013-09 

Pediatric/Infant Security System 
 
 
June 7, 2013 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 

 
 

GENERAL CONDITIONS 

 
Please note the following change under General Conditions: 
 
1. Section 6 – Tentative Dates and Schedule 

 
RFP proposals are now due on June 20, 2013 (Thursday) at 2:00:00 PM PST. 

 
2. Section 18.I – Fee 

 
Please set forth your proposed fee schedule for the project/deliverables as described in your proposal and 
Scope of Project.  To reiterate, list in substantial detail the equipment and installation costs involved on the 
project for UMC to effectively evaluate proposer’s fees. 
 

QUESTIONS / ANSWERS 

 
Clarification on the following: 
 
Q.14 Is a bond required for this project? 
A.14 After further evaluation on the scope of this project, Bonds will NOT be required.  
 
Q.18 Do you have a preferred vendor to provide labor for cable pull and to provide conduit?   
A.18 Mojave Electric: Lane Beckwith 702-798-2970; Precision Electric: Tom Chavez 702-368-0009  
 
Q.20 Are there any integrations expected from the system (door locks, security system etc)?  If so, what 

specifically?  If door locks, are the locks already in place?  If door locks are required, has the hospital 
obtained all required approvals to meet code for using door locking hardware on the exits?  If door 
locks are required and all necessary code approvals are in place, do you have a preferred vendor for 
door locking hardware? 

A.20 Proposer will tie into card access system.  Schlage locks and Von Duprin panic hardware.  All lock and door 
hardware is installed in house.  The card access is Matrix.  Ruben Gurrola (Director of Public Safety) 
oversees all work on the Matrix system.  For most applications the selected vendor will need to provide a dry 
contact. 
 
- UMC will discuss the door sequence of operations with the local AHJ (City of Las Vegas Fire 

Department).  
 

All these items are installed and serviced in house and the contact is Ruben Gurrola.  Will Proposer 
need a quote from UMC to include in proposer’s quote for the materials/labor that will be required to 
do any integrations/programming required by UMC personnel to complete the integrations?   
 
- UMC will supply the necessary material / labor / programming to tie into the hospital system. No quote is 

necessary. 
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ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS IF BONDS APPLY 

 

 Disregard “Additional Requirements if Bonds apply” section. 
 

 Continue to use Attachment 1 – Schedule of Values (refer to Addendum 1) to list the installation cost 
breakdown. 
 

 Continue to use Attachment 2 – Designation of Subcontractors (refer to Addendum 1) to list subcontractor 
information. 
 

 Disregard “Performance Bond”, “Labor and Material Payment Bond”, and “Guaranty Bond” forms. 
 

 
 
 
The RFP due date of Thursday, June 20, 2013 at 2:00:00 P.M. remains the same.  Should you have any questions, 
please contact me at (702) 383-2423 or via email at Kristine.sy@umcsn.com. 
 
Issued by: 
 
Kristine Sy 
Sr. Management Analyst - Contracts  
UMC 
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